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Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Supramaniam, Darshene <Darshene Supramaniam®aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 April, 2018 3:31 PM

To: ‘admin-a@Ilkkauto.com’; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Ce: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Lim, Sheng Yang; Chan, Yoke Shi; Chin,
Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Fan, Winnie-LW; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran

Subject: 0D New Assignment - SJV1902G (O) DOA 15/04/2018

Attachments:; SIV1902G - 18 APRILTIF

Hi.

Claim number : TO BE ADVISED

Case owner : TO BE ADVISED

Please be informed that the claim is currently pending for registration in system. We will advise the details as soon
as possible.

Thank you,

Darshene Supramaniam

AlG

Express Claims Adjuster I, FNOL 5G Claims Operations - Auto
Shared Services - Malaysia | Global Business Services

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof, Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



Shiau Chan {LI(KAutn!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUta)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 April 2018 5:57 PM
To: 'ACCTCLAIM'

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SJV1902G REPAIR LIMIT

Dear Said,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJV 1902G at repair cost not more than
$12,500.00 on Lump Sum basis (Excess $600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Hest Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phones: 6a56-3561 | email: sipwse®@ kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4080933)

From: ACCTCLAIM [mailto:acctclaim @sts.com.sg]
Sent; Wednesday, 25 April 2018 3:05 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=
Subject: Re: SJV1902G REPAIR LIMIT

Hi Ms Siew

Guo Qiang already has copies of ci & driver's D/L. Anyway pls find attached.
Regards

Said

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 2:41 PM

To: ACCTCLAIM

Subject: RE: SIV1902G REPAIR LIMIT

Dear Said,

Kindly provide driver's (Azhar Bin Ghani) driving license copy.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Cnse Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid



Claim Audit
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11:51
16 Apr 2018

Reg No: S1V1i902G. Policy Mo: 2100186821-08, Acct Date! 2018/04/15. Claim Typ [1] Marimen
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Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd cosegnesssoriss)
51 Ubi Ave 1 £01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email. sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

T AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid, From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Bullding 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408333
Atir:  Tr, Tinesh Date: 25 Apr 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vahicle No - SJV1902G Accidant Date : 15/04/2018
Maksa : DAIHATSU TERIOS Policy No. : 2100186821
Assignment Date  : 19/04/2018 Excess : 5%0.00
Date of Inspection  : 20/04/2018 Est. Duration of Repair :18.00
Inspection At - SIN TIEN SENG PTE LTD (KALLANG)
10 KALLANG WAY
SINGAPORE 348215

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front, o/s front & rear o/s portion and parts claimad are consistent to the
accident. The undercarriage affected due to collision.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 17,960.97
Revised Amount 5% 12,662.34
Check ltlems (Estimated) 55 4,060,53
Total 55 168.722.87
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value 55

Pre-Accident Value 5% 25,000.00
COE / PARF Rebata 5% 12.275.00
Salvage Value 88

Margin for Repair 55 12,725.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
lat us have your authorisation.

() The vehiclk is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invite tender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other comments : REPAIRER AGREED REPAIR COST NOT MORE THAN $12,500.00 ON LUMP SUM DUE
TO THEY ARE EXPECT HAVE FURTHER SUPPLEMENTARY.



MNote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoseqne 1sssor1asr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tal 6256-35681 Fax BB44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@ikkauto.com

Ta. AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. From; LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AlG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408933
Atin:  Tr, Tinesh Date: 23 Apr 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SIV1902G Accident Data : 15/04/2018
Maka : DAIHATSU TERIOS Policy Na. : 2100188821
Assignment Date : 18/04/2018 Excess : 850.00
Date of Inspection  : 20/04/2018 Est. Duration of Repair :18.00
Inspaction At : SIN TIEN SENG PTE LTD (KALLANG)
10 KALLANG WAY
SINGAPORE 3498215

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front, o/s front & rear ofs portion and paris claimed are consistent to the
accident. Tha undercarriage affected due lo collision.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 17.860.97
Revised Amount .85 12,662.34
Check Itams (Estimated) 5% 4,060.53
Total :58 16.722.87
Lump Sum Repair 55
Total Loss Consideration
Mew for Old Value 53
Pre-Accident Value &5 25,000,00
COE | PARF Rebata 85 12,275.00
Salvage Value = ]
Margin for Repair 8§ 12,725.00
Remarks
{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

LA

iet us have your authorisation,
The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments : REPAIRER WILLING TO UNDER TAKE THE REPAIR COST NOT MORE THAN $11,000.00
ON PART BY PART BASIS.



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
2715C

SJV1902G
No

23 Apr 2018
DAIHATSU

TERIOS 1.5L 2WD MANUAL ABS AIRBAG

Green

2008

2149323
JDAJ200G001017132
77.0 kW (103 bhp)
$16,523.00

14 Jan 2010

14 Jan 2010

0

$16,523.00

Yes
13 Jan 2020
$9,087.00

13 Jan 2020

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$18,502.00

$3,188.00

$12,275.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Apr 2018



4202018 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMan

. sGCarMaAarRT.CO
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYE

» terios Used Vehicle List (3 vehicles)
Car Model Price Depreciation RegDate  EngCap  Mileage  Company Availabi
Daihatsu Terios 7 $33,800 $12,230 fyr 08-Feb-2010 1,495¢c 132,143 km m Auto Enterprise Availal

A Deal Not To Be Missed| 7 Seater SUV, Beautiful Pearl White, Well Groomed And Taken Care Off By Careful Owner, Trade 1h Wislcomed, [n Housa/Bank
Loan Available With Flexible Interest Rates, Kindly Con,..

Dffice No, - 68444161
Aris Sidek - 910856131 | Kevin - 90268203 | Ben - 92222719

Dalhatsu Terios 1.5M $31,800 $8,550 /yr 23-Dec-2010 1,495cc - William Lee Car Alrcon Availal
Engineering

1 Owner, 100% Accident Free. Near Perfect Original Paint With No Door Dent! Extremely Well Maintained Leather And Sport Rims, Unbebevabie Candition
Low Downpayment, Ses For Yourself,

Dffice No. - 63821006
Erlk Lee - 87778500 | Ben - 98274488 | William - 94557994 | Keith - 98290368

Daihatsu Terios 7 $32,800 $11,050 fyr 16-Mar-2010 1,495¢c 88,000 km WM Car Pte Lid Availal

SUV With 7 Seats. Low Mileage Weil kept Excefient Condition. Spacious Interior And Boot Space. Accident Free. No Repairs. Powerfil Yet Fuel Efficient
Engine. Overhead Rear Aircon F Or Second And Third....

Office Mo. - 54634335

Ivan Choo - 97629200 | Peng Hee - 91761283 | Chris Ong - 91375618

spCarMart is the number one car clasmifieas for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, even for C
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagans. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brand
carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising paraliel imparters, authorised car dealers, and used car deslers on our site, Find new G
priuhs.mwm_ldmwm,nﬂlhnwmﬂnnldﬂw.mmnarnmmthmﬂMMurmnahhb
qmi-gMMMmlmmhnhm.mmedmmmmmmu

© 2004-2018 sgCarMart. All fights reserved.

hittp:/iwww.sgcarmart comfused_cars/search_result_pricelist_print php?SA=AMOD=terlos8RPG=204VEH=04RGD=20108AVL=2 m



LS TEIRAFE16 | Sin Teen Sang Pe L - =allang
THTRY DATE & TIME: 160472018 1100
SUBMITTED BY. Said Bin Sallah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accdenl o spied up tha claima prooess
2 This Form must be completad by the Policyholder and/ar the Authorised Driver.
3. Infarrraation provided must be as truthful and sccuratn as possitle. Any wilful mismepresematon o wirnpiding of matenal fscis may sfiow meurenos COMpaneEs o

repudiate policy abiity,

4. The issus and acceptance of this Form by Insurance ccempankes is not an admisalon of policy Eability on the par of the insurance companias
5. Any false reporting may be referred 1o the Police for investigation.

6. This report will b forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recorde Manasgernend Centre established by the General Insurancs Association of Singapore (GLA ) for
wrchiving and thal copies of this report will, for @ fee, be made avalable upon application by inlaresied parMmas.
7. By the lodgement of thes repor ta the insurer, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repon &t the centre and 1o capies of the repor! being meds avallable

aloresaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location OF Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

16/04/2018 11:09

15/04/2018 15:05

ECP CHANGI TOWARDS CITY ROCHOR EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Paolicyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maohile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Parllculars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

It Na, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name af Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Paollcy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame ol Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Dnving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJV1802G

TEQ HUEI HUEI @AESHA ABDULLAH TEO
STE02T15C

LAURELTEO@GMAIL.COM

(LOCAL) +65-82281061

OTHERS-82281061

DAIHATSU
TERIOS-1,5 2WD (M)

PRIVATE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100186821-08

AZHAR BIN GHANI
569455894

29/12/19649

INDOOR

31/03/2009

g YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL ) +65-93691431

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



S BLKE 1 MARINE TERRACE
Address #10-298
Fostcode 440001

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
Il No, Ralationship of tha Drivar with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acoident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
VWas any injured conveyed {o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. Wl

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: - TEO HUE| HUEI
GENDER FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the acodent reported to the police? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of inftended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,.against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

WE WERE DRIVING ALONG ECP FROM CHANG| TOWARDS CITY WHEN WE EXITED AT ROCHOR, MIDWAY DOWN THE
SLIP ROAD, THE RIGHT TYRE SUFFERED A PUNCTURE. THIS CAUSED THE CAR TO VEER LEFT AND HIT THE LEFT
WALL AND RAILING. THE IMPACT THEN CAUSED THE CAR TO SPIN AND SWING RIGHT AND HIT THE RIGHT RAILING.
THE CAR SLIDDED AND STOPPED NEAR THE BOTTOM OF THE SLOPE OF THE SLIF ROAD ACROSS THE SUNTEC CITY.
THE INCIDENT HAPPENED AT AROUND 3.05 PM. SUNDAY 15TH APRIL 2018. NO OTHER VEHICLES WERE INVOLVED.
WEATHER SLIGHT DRIZZLE, ROAD WET AND SLIPFERY. WE CALLED AIG TOW SERVICE AT 3.12 PM, THEY ADVISED
NO NEED FOR POLICE REPORT AS DAMAGE TO PUBLIC WAS NOT SEVERE. TOW TRUCK ARRIVED AT ABOUT 4-4.15
PM.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Page 2 of 12



" SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are trie in every respect.

& i il v ’\"
= 5 £

Policyholder's Signature DOriver's Signature Reporting Centre P‘ermnn!l’: Signature
Date & Time: (I driver [s not the policyholder) Name:
\L (¢ 20€ pate&Time: | [, fre LUK NRIC/FIN No.:

947



AlIG

MOTOR ACCID INTERY

NAME (DRIVER) s Pzbar e Lol

VEHICLE NUMBER . §3v s

DATE/TIME OF ACCIDENT ;131 Rpn) 301E . 3.050m

PLACE OF ACCIDENT , BCP -.‘Lw.,:. Fowety Gy, fodoe Exd Sap vy
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (IF ANY): N>

ki kdhhhitkbbdddssdidididdiditddttdnsbdastbidddnddinndidddibbddiran

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED
DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENT? ) .

Go e ho sy Woag GV A Maere Tirta ) A8 WL byepdisg by
Pyrls SR | D

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY
OF THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC POLICE CONDUCT ANY
BREATHE-ANALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT IS THE RESULT?
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WHAT 1S THE TYPE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE
DAMAGES TO ALL VEHICLES INVOLVED? )
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WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER'S INJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL?
WERE YOU TAKEN TO THE TRAFFIC POLICE FOR INVESTIGATION?
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Name: mH’a'ﬁ- T N G‘P‘m ]\JI

| Affirmed The Above Information s Given To My Best Knowledee.




Mame of Policyholder  : Teo Huel Husl (Zhang Huihul) @ Alesha Abdullah Teo Vehicle No. Em"-' 1802G
Perlod of Insurance + 14 Jan 2018 To 13 Jan 2012 Poliey Me. Dot86821-08
Engine No. : 2148323 Endorsement No.

Chassis No. : JDAJ200G001017132 Issued Date : 05 Dec 2017

ABOUT THE COVER

| MakaMoasl DAIHATSU TERIOS
| Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1.495.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value Firsl Year ol Registraton - 2090
Drvar Restriction NA Qff Paak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF © Yes

| Fargon or Classas of Persons Entitied to Drive”
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18/04 2018 0B:06 FAX 854011248 SIN TIEN SENG P L @oo1

Distibutor & Dealer for

paiHaTsu  DENSO PrixiViax

TR IR i BT

SIN TIEN SENG rrevmo

HEAD OFFICE & KALLANG CENTRE: Tel: 8748-1166
10 Kaflang Way, ﬂmhpﬁm 340215

MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Sk mﬁ;‘"”

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANMCE PL Co Reg No: 1870008430

78 SHENTON WAY JUBOMG CENTRELTel- 5561661
#07-16 AIG BUILDING 4 Tobaa Cosdons Sraseant-Bingnewadilils

SINGAPORE 079120 Feve-§683-0630
Fofadibdda bbb v MO e sl 2 s
L et T e e e
Feroisi-nihi2

Your ral
Our ret,
Date

16.04.2018
Dear Sir

ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT REPAIR (DOA 15.04,2018)
VEHICLE DETAILS: -
REGISTRATION NUMBER : 8JV1S02G

VEHICLE MODEL : D-J200RG-GMDFW-H
CHASSIS NUMBER t JDAJ200G001017132
ENGINE NUMBER : 21498323
MILEAGE (EM) : 90814 M
REGISTRATICON DATE : 14,031,2010
INSURANCE DETAILS: =
INSURED'S NAME : TEO HUEI HUEI 8 ALESHA ABOULLAH TEQ
INSURED'S ADDRESS : BLKE 1 MARINE TERRACE
#10-238

SINGAPORE 440001

POLICY NUMBER
EXPIRY DATE
EXCESS PAYMENT

2100186821-08000
13.01.2018
$600/-

L

We are pleased to encloss to you our estimate for your conslderation
and approval. Please send your surveyor to our Hallang Service Centre
10 Kallang Way, Singapore 349215 where the above mentioned wvehicle is
now stored. Kindly contact Mr SAID/ERIC LOH at telephone number 6-748 1231
or E-mail: acctclaimfsts.com.sgq or fax:6-840 1128 for any clarification.

Yours faithfully

for MENAGER
SIR TIER SENG PTE LTD
{(Kallang Service Centre)



15/04 2018 08:08 FAX 65401128 SIN TIEN SENG P L

SIN TIEN SENG PTE LTD

GST REG & MI-00VI2100 €0 REG & 19TODOEE30

VEHICLE REPAIR ESTIMATION FOR SJV1902G

Parts Needed:

Mo. PART DESC PARTNO QTtY UILISTPR TTLNET PR
1 ENGINE MOUNT'G RH 12361 B4020 1 65.00 60,70
2 EMNGINE MOUNTG LH 12362 B40Q10 1 65,00 80.70
3 ENGINE MOUNTG RR 12371 B4A010 1 72.00 56.16
4 RADIATOR ASSY 16400 B1141 1 595.00 464,10
5 STEPPRIMER 3MB6s 2 2 62.00 124.00
& AUTO GLASS URETHANE 3mssBb0 2 £1.00 102.00
7  WHEELDISC ALLOY RHF 42611 BZ350 1 681.00 538.08
8 KNUCKLESTEERINGRH 43211 B0010 1 321.00 250.38
8 HUBFRAXLERH 43502 87401 1 279.00 217.62
10 TIERQOD END RH 46046 B9320 1 50.00 53.82
11 RH STRG RACK END 45460 87401 1 116.00 89,70
12 COVER,DISC BRAKERH 47781 87401 1 33.00 25.74
13 RHFRONT LOWER ARM 48088 B4011 1 164.00 127.92
14 ABSORBER SHOCK.,RH FR 48510 B4022 1 215.00 167.70
16 SUPPORT.ABSORBER RHF 48605 87402 1 98.00 76.44
16 ROD,STABILIZER RHFR 48822 97503 1 668.00 51.48
17 X-MEMBER ENGINE 51022 24010 1 138.00 108.42
18 CROSSMEMBER CENTRE 651202 B4D10 1 233.00 181.74
19 DAMPER X-MEMBER 61204 B4010 1 79.00 61.62
20 MEMBER, FR SUSP 51210 B4010 1 1,84500 1.519.44
21 BOLT,ENGINE SUPPORT 61296 87402 q B8.80 27.44
22 COVER,ENGINE UNDER 51410 B4D10 1 400.00 312.00
23 REINFORCEMENT FRT 52021 B4040 1 386.00 301.08
24 SUPPORT,FR BUMPER RH 52115 B4014 1 38.00 30.42
25 SUPPORT,FR BUMPER LH 52116 B4011 1 38.00 30.42
26 FRONT BUMPER 52119 B4051 1 402.00 313.58
27 COVER,FR BUMPER HOLE 52128 B4021 1 22.00 1716
28 SUPPORT,RR BUMPER RH 52155 B4010 1 38.00 30.42
29 SUPPORT,RR BUMPER LH 52156 B4010 1 45.00 35.10
30 REAR BUMPER 52159 B4051 1 47200 388.16
31 SUPPORT H/LAMP RH 53202 B4020 1 151.00 117.78
32 SUPPORT H/LAMP LH £3203 B4020 : | 151.00 117.78
33 SUPPORT RADIATOR TOP 83205 B4011 1 115.00 89.70
34 SUPPORT, HOQD LOCK 53215 B4010 1 12.00 8.36
35 LOCKASSY HOOD 53510 BZ200 1 48.00 a5.88
36 LINER, FR FENDER, RH 53875 B4010 1 66.00 51.48
37 CUSHION, X-MEMBER RR 57254 B4010 4 9.20 2872
38 CUSHION, X-MEMBER FR 67265 B4010 4 13.50 42.12
38 RETAINER,QUARTER UPP 62763 B4010 1 10.50 8.19
40 RETAINER,QUARTER LWR 82785 B4010 1 10.60 8.19
41 SPACER,QUARTER GLASS 62785 B2030 2 280 4.36
42 SPACER BACK DR GLASS 62785 B4010 T 1.50 8.19
43 COVER,SPARE TIRE 64770 B4D21 &1 1 700.00 700.00
44 CUPBACK DOOR GLASS 84827 B4010 2 16.60 2418
45 LINER,ARR WHHOUSERH 865837 B4010 1 4500 35.10
48 BACK DOCR 67005 B4080 1 752.00 586.58
47 CHECK, BACK DCOR 88650 B4011 1 848,00 67.08
48 PLATE,TERIOS 75441 B4040 1 34.00 28.52
49 STICKER, DAIHATSU T5444 B4010 1 17.50 1385

1

50 MOULD'G,1/4 GLASSRH 756841 B4010 18.50 16.21

@oo2

2018-04-18 09:068 am

Page 10f2



18/04 2018 08:07 FAX 68401128

S5IN TIEN SENG P L

SIN TIEN SENG PTE LTD

GOHT RED & M2-0011210-8

CO REG & 1FTO00AAID
VEHICLE REPAIR ESTIMATION FOR SJV1902G

Parts Needed:
No. PART DESC PARTNO QrY UILISTPR TTL NET PR
51 HEADLAMP ASSY RH 81110 B4020 1 659.00 §14.02
52 HEADLAMP ASSY LH 81150 B4020 1 859.00 614.02
53 LAMPFOGRH 81210 97229 1 355.00 276.90
B4 LAMP REAR COMB RH 81550 B4020 1 206.00 160.68
65 REFLECTOR RH 81910 B4D10 1 33.00 25.74
66 CONDENSER ASSY BB450 B4020 1 B156.00 635.70
57 BOLT, LWR ARM FR 80041 01700 1 12.00 8.38
8 BOLT, LWR ARM RR 80041 18884 1 7.00 5§48
63 BOLT, SUSPN SUPPORT 80041 20207 B 7.50 35.10
B0 BEARINGFRTAXLERH 90043 63369 1 125.00 B7.50
1 RING,HOLE SNAPHUB 80045 21111 1 19.00 14.82
62 BOLT HUB RH FR 80048 12055 5 1.80 7.40
63 215/55 R18 LMTD4 984 BC-18 2187 1 160.00 160.00
84 REVERSE SENSOR EA-88 1820 1 80.00 80.00
65 R-COOLANT RCP-CS00 PM-02 1560 1 18.00 16.00
68 P/STRG & GEAR OIL WSS-10 4 10.00 40.00
67 B/FLUID30485005-8120 WSS-11 2 B.40 16.80
86 SUNDRIES Ws8-12 1 200.00 200.00
Total (1) 100 $10,585.97
Labour Charges:
1 R&R/ REPLAGE HEADLAMPS & REFOCUS HEADLIGHT $30.00
2 R&R RADIATOR $40.00
3 RARAIRCON & REFILL GAS $120.00
4 R&R ENGINE ASSY $400.00
& R&R STEERING ASSY/ KNUCKLE/ HUB & W- BEARING/ FRONT $380.00
SUSPENSION & X- MEMBER/ LOWER ARMS / DRIVESHAFTS ETC.
& CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT $65.00
7 REPLACE TIRE & RIM $30.00
8 R&R/ REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR $30.00
9 R&R BACKDOCR & QUARTER GLASSES $260.00
10 REALIGN/ STRAIGHTEN RH REAR & FRONT CHASSIS FRAME/ $4,200.00
CUT & WELD RH QUARTER PANELf FRONT SUPPORT PANEL &
REINFORCEMENT. PANEL BEAT & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS
11 SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS §1,800.00
12 RENEW FRONT NUMBER PLATE $30.00
13 TOWED FROM ECP (FOC)
TOTAL (2) $7,375.00
TOTAL (1) & (2) $17,860.67

PREPARED BY SAID
TEL : 6-7481231 FAX : 8-8401128 E : acciclaim@sts.com.sg

Validity : 30 daya from date of quolation.
Pricas are subject to change without prior notica.

Rooa

2018-D4-18 089:06 am

Page 2 of 2



Distritsitonr & Dessles &

palHaTSU  DENSO PrixMax

TR R uAxREST

SIN TIEN SENG prevmo

HEAD OFFICE & KALLANG CENTRE. Tel; GT48-11068
10 Mallang Wily, Singitone 348215
o esdi Gz EEAac >\

MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT E s Sl ron

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PL Co Raa No. 1HTO00BEIC

78 SHENTON WAY JURCHG CENTRE—Tol GEa-a8 14
#07-1¢ AIG BUILDING e Tt o e i e e &
SINGAFORE 079120 R e

16.04.2018
Dear 3ir

ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT REPAIR (DOA 15.04.2018)
VEHICLE DETAILS: -

REGISTRATION NUMBER : SJIV1S02G
VEHICLE MODEL : D-J200RG-GMDFW-H
CHAS5IS NUMBER : JDAJZ00GOD1017132
ENGINE NUMBER : 2149323
MILEAGE (EM) : S0B14 EM
REGISTRATION DATE : 14.01.2010
INSURANCE DETAILS: -
INSURED'S NAME : TECQ HUEI HUEI @ ALESHA ABDULLAH TEO
INSURED'S ADDRESS : BLK 1 MARINE TERRACE
#10-23986
SINGAPORE 440001
POLICY NUMBER : 2100186821-08000
EXPIRY DATE ¢ 13,01.2015
EXCESS PAYMENT : $600/-

We are pleased to enclose to you our estimate for your consideration
and approval. Please send your surveyor to our Kallang Service Centre
10 Kallang Way, Singapore 349215 where the above mentioned vehicle 1is
now stored. Kindly contact Mr SAID/ERIC LOH at telephone number 6-748 1231
or E-mail: acctclaim@sts.com.sq or fax:6-840 1128 for any clarification.

Yours fairhfully

for rmﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬂ

S£IN TIEN SENG PTE LTD
(Eallang Service Centre)



SIN‘TIEN SENG PTE LTD 2018:04-18 0206 am

‘GSTREG ® M2.0011219.9 COREG # 1070008830

Page 1of2-
VEHICLE REPAIR ESTIMATION FOR SJV1902G
Parts Needed:
No. PART DESC PARTNO QTY U/LISTPR TTL NET PR
1 ENGINEMOUNT'GRH & 12381 B4020 1 65.00 0701 40
2 ENGINE MOUNT'G LH ? 12362 B4010 B65.00 60.70 |
3 ENGINEMOUNTGRR7Z 12371 B4010 72.00 56.16
4 RADIATORASSY < &7 16400 B1141 595.00 464,10
5 STEPPRIMER - MAC  3M8682 62.00 124.00
6
7 WHEEL,DISC ALLOY RHF~“89611 BZ350 691.00 538,98
B8  KNUCKLE STEERING BH A 43211 BO010 321.00 25038, NV
9  HUB FRAXLE RH 43502 87401 279.00 21762, BT
10 TIERODENDRH & 45046 B9320 69.00 53.82

115.00 ga70 | * M
33.00 2574

11 RH STRG RACK ENDF 45460 87401
12 COVER,DISC BRAKE HH%GTTB'[ B7401
13 RH FRONT LOWER ARM V/ 48088 B4011
14 ABSORBER SHOCK,RH FR%8510 B4022
15 SUPPORTABSORBER RHFW8609 87402
16 ROD.STABILIZER RH FR k48822 97503
17 X-MEMBER ENGINEX _ 51022 B4010
18 CROSSMEMBER CENTRE ¥51202 B4010
19 DAMPER X-MEMBER 51204 B4010

164.00 127.92 .
215.00 167.70 )6?’
98.00 76.44
66.00 51 48
139.00 10842 7 NA/
233.00 181,74
79,00 61,62

104800 151944 B[
8.80 27.44 . NAJ
400,00 312.00.

386.00 301.08-

39.00 30.42 _ .
38.00 3042 A

20 MEMBER, FR SUSP 51210 B4010
21 BOLTENGINE SUPPORT (X 51296 87402
22 COVER ENGINE UNDER 751410 B4010
23 REINFORCEMENT FRT/ f3752021 B4040
24 SUPPORT.FR BUMPER RH¥52115 B4011

1
1
|G
AUTO GLASS URETHANE 3amseao~#£C . 1 @ 51.00 102.00
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
q
1
1
1
1
1
1
4
1
1
1
25 SUPPORT,FR BUMPER LHX52116 B4011 1
‘

28 FRONT BUMPER e 52119 B4051 402 00 313.58.
27 COVERFR BUMPER HOLE 52128 B4021 M4 S 1 22 00 17.16.
28 SUPPORTRR BUMPER RH 52155 B4010.~ £ ! 39,00 3042 4,
29 SUPPORT.RR BUMPER LH 52156 B4010 x AL~ 1 45.00 35.10»
30 REAR BUMPER .~ Q& 52159 B4051 1 472.00 368 16
31 SUPPORT HILAMP RH X, 53202 B4020 1 151.00 117.78
32 SUPPORT HILAMP LH X 53203 B4020 Tﬁ 1 151.00 17.78J X AN
33 SUPPORT RADIATOR TOPX 53205 B4011 1 115.00 89.70
34 SUPPORT, HOOD LOCK .- 5321584010 #T 1 12.00 0.36
35 LOCKASSY, HOOD X B# 53510 BZ200 1 46.00 3588 L
36 LINER, FR FENDER, RH 53875 B4010 >¢ B 1 66.00 5148 /ay
37 CUSHION, X-MEMBER RR'¥ 57264 B4010 4 .20 2872
38 CUSHION, X-MEMBER FR £ 57265 B4010 4 13.50 4212/,
38 RETAINER QUARTER uPF&irﬁa B4010 1 10.50 819
40 RETAINER.,QUARTER LW 765 B4010 1 10.50 8.19
41 SPACER,QUARTER GLASS/62785 B2030 2 2 80 438
42 SPACERBACK DR GLASS 62785 B4010 ~ #EC 7 1.50 8.19
43 COVER.SPARE TIRE /[ 54770 B4021 G1 (1 70000 700.00
44 CLIPBACK DOOR GLASS 64827 B4010 - e 2 15.50 2418
45 LINER,RR WH HOUSE RH 85837 B4010 ,r‘ﬂ.f_ -1 45.00 3510
46 BACK DOOR 67005 B4080 .~ BT 1 752.00 586 56
47 CHECK, BACK DOOR 58650 B4011 1 86.00 &67.08 » /-Vl/
48 PLATE.TERIOS 75441 B4040 1 34.00 26.52
49 STICKER, DAIHATSU ,—Lﬂt 5444 B4010 1 17.50 13.65 -
1 18.50 1621 ~

50 MOULD'G,1/4 GLASS HHXT&EM B4010



SIN TIEN SENG PTE LTD 2018-D4-1B 09:08 am

ST REG® M2OONMZ2199 COREG # 1670008830

Page20of2
VEHICLE REPAIR ESTIMATION FOR SJV1902G
Parts Needed:
No. PART DESC PARTNO QTY U/LISTPR TTL NETPR
51 HEADLAMP ASSY RH f(,Ms,mn B4020 1 659 00 514 02
52 HEADLAMP ASSY LH” ' 81150 B4020 1 659.00 514.02-
53 LAMPFOGRH »~ ™% 8121097220 1 355.00 276.90
54 LAMP REAR COMBRH .~ 81550 B4020 GR 1 206.00 160.68
55 REFLECTORRH .~ 81910 B4010 1 33.00 25.74
56 CONDENSERASSY BT 88450 B4020 1 81500 63570
57 BOLT,LWRARMFR % 9004101700 1 12.00 9.36
58 BOLT, LWRARMRR P _ 90041 19984 1 7.00 546 " mN
50 BOLT, SUSPN SUPPORT /X 80041 20207 6 7.50 35.10
60 BEARING,FRT AXLE RH @/ 90043 63369 1 125.00 o750, #EC
61 RINGHOLE SNAPHUB € 90045 21111 1 19.00 14 az NI/
62 BOLT HUB RH FR 90049 12055 5 1.0
63 215/65 R16 LM704 agf/d#ac-w 2197 1 160.00 15-:: 00 Pﬂ (- S'ij)
84 REVERSE SENSOR .~ M EA-89 1820 1 80,00 80.00
65 R-COOLANT RCP-C500-" PM-02 1580 1 18.00 18.00
66 PISTRG&GEAROIL .~ WSS-10 3 4 10.00 40.00.
67 BIFLUID30485005-8120.~ WSS-11 2 8.40 16.80
68 SUNDRIES q\ / Al WSS-12 1 200.00 200.00
’ Total (1) : 100 $10,585.97
Labour Charges:
1 R&R/ REPLACE HEADLAMPS & REFOCUS HEADLIGHT $3000 ~ poe
2 R&R RADIATOR $40.00 - S
3 R&R AIRCON & REFILL GAS $120.00 .~
4 R&R ENGINE ASSY $400.00 Zoo '?-
5 R&R STEERING ASSY/ KNUCKLE/ HUB & W- BEARING/ FRONT $380.00 260 R
SUSPENSION & X- MEMBER/ LOWER ARMS / DRIVESHAFTS ETC
6 CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT $65.00
7 REPLACE TIRE & RIM $30.00 .~
8 R&R/ REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR $30.00
9 R&R BACK DOOR & QUARTER GLASSES $250.00 (S0~ 250

10 REALIGN! STRAIGHTEN RH REAR & FRONT CHASSIS FFi'ulﬂu.f'm'TEr'.-‘u_’g s £4.200.00 '; 5 2o

CUT & WELD RH QUARTER PANEL/ FRONT SUPPORT PANEL &
REINFORCEMENT. PANEL BEAT & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS eat I é%

11 SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS $1,800.00 Fé“‘ .

12 RENEW FRONT NUMBER PLATE $30.00 .~

13 TOWED FROM ECP (FOC)

TOTAL (2) §7.375.00

N . ,_q‘,_;nucfm $17,960.97
PREPARED BY.SAID - <oy, ranirg i€ = [gpﬁm’s. a3

TEL! 6-?431231 FAX B-Biﬂ"l"‘f?&ﬁ“amlc]aim@sts.cnm 59

w Th | 1 .."I.:.m1I n; Jicm” bl &xu';.‘; r"q

o L Nt Aethonised
Arinowladged by Recarer MO}L “"‘H h&{'ﬂ
s o Giog — aE6232

éu@,ma, @{kkau:fo. Com,



_—

Shiau Chan !LKKAuto]

From: ACCTCLAIM <acctclaim@sts.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 2:39 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: 5/V1902G REPAIR LIMIT

Attachments: DSCN7428JPG: DSCN7429.1PG: DSCN7431JPG; DSCNT7432.PG; DSCNT7437JPG;
DSCNT7439.)PG

Hi Guo Qiang

Damage to $JV1902G very severe. Rear Axle & P/steering distorted. Cannot repair within 11k.
Please advise your next action ASAP

P/Steering assy 52840/-

Steering Column $1223/-

Front Stabilizer Bar 5444/-

Rear Axle Housing 51830/-

Rear Differential Gear $2076

RH Axle Shaft 5618/-

Rear Stabilizer Bar $196/-

Related Rear Suspension Arms Est 5656/-

Thanks & Regards
Said
67481231

From: Guo Qlang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 9:18 AM
To: ACCTCLAIM

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: SIV1902G REPAIR LIMIT

Dear Said,
SIV1802G repair limit $11k.

Regards,
Guo Qlang



Dislributor & Daalar far

)} OFFICE & IALLARE =N
[ Kpllsog Way, Shegrpons S480715
MCTOR CLATM DEPARTMENT Fﬂr‘.'lrl- pw_b:_tﬂ l“‘:t_ Felaiwn@ L4 -4 Ll:u-n"i
ARIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Ga Aap Me: 18TOO08RSD

78 SHENTON WAY
#07-16 AIG BUILDING

SINGAPORE 0735120

{TRE: Teh ST4S-11S

L #13

19.05.2018

Dear Sir

SUPPLEMENTARY PART FOR VEHICLE NO:5JP19026G

Please refer to our estimate dated 18.04.2018, LKK's Mr Guo Qiang
inspection on 20.04.2018, we wish to inform that supplementary parts
incurred.

BH Rear Axle Shaft fb%-r 42311-B4010 $618.00 L 22% $482.04 £
RH Rr Ax-Shaft Retainer(In) ~(d42423-97502 5 79.00 L 22% 5 6l.62 Y
RH Rr Ax-Shaft Retainer (Out)/ 34-87401 S 36.00 L 22% § 28.08
RH Rear Axle Bearing -#C. 90043-63248 § 57.00 L 22% § 44.46
RH Rear Wheel Rim _ (WA 42611-BZ350 $691.00 1L22%  $5386.98
RH Rear Tire(Owner Pays 50%)/BC-182187 $160.00 Nett S BO.OO WX
Charcoal Cannister /'Gﬂt CCk 77740-84010 $206.00 L22% $160.68 L

i ——— e —

o [ O o T - Y O

Total $1,395.86

Please amend our estimate accordingly.

Yours faithfully

¥

A

for Manager
SIN TIEN SENG PTE LTD
Kallang Service Centre
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G Page 1 0f 2
" VEHICLE REPAIR ESTIMATION FOR SJV1802G

Parts Needed:

No. PART DESC PARTNO QTY ULISTPR TTL NET PR

1 ENGINEMOUNT'GRH . 12381 B4020 1 65.00 50.70 Y

2 ENGINEMOUNT'GLH 7 12382 B4010 65.00 5070 X

3 ENGINEMOUNTGRR 7 12371 B4010 72.00 56-18 _

4 RADIATORASSY ~ ‘z{ 16400 B1141 585.00 464.10 v ¥

&§ STEPPRIMER 3mMees 2 62.00 12400

3 v MNeh

7  WHEEL DISC ALLOY RHF~“42611 BZ350 691.00 538.98

8 KNUCKLE,STEERIN RH 7 43211 BOD10 321.00 25e-38

9 HUBFRAXLERH 4 ' 43502 BT401 2749.00 217.62

10 TIERODENDRH ° 45048 BO320
11 RHSTRGRACKENDT o #6460 87401
12 COVER.DISCBRAKERH / 47781 87401
13 RHFRONT LOWERARM 7 48068 B4011

69,00 5382
115.00 5870
33,00 2574
164,00 127.92
215.00 167.70
@8.00 76.44
66.00 5148
139.00 o842
233.00 18474 X

14 ABSORBER SHOCK.RH FR{48510 B4022
15 SUPPORT.ABSORBER RHF 148508 87402
18 RODSTABILIZER RHFR 7 48822 97503
17 X-MEMBER ENGINE 7 51022 B4010
18 CROSSMEMEER CENTRE/ 51202 B4010

RO KT "

1
1

1@

AUTO GLASS URETHANE 3Mesgso~#6C . 1 @ 51.00 10280

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

A

1

1

1

1

1

1

4

18 DAMPER X-MEMBER T 51204 B4010 79.00 ge2 X
20 MEMBER, FRSUSP 7 _ 51210 84010 104800 151944 v
21 BOLTENGINE SUPPORT 77 51286 87402 8.80 P \?}
22 COVER,ENGINE UNDER 751410 84010 1 400.00 31200 7' /e M Weeer Yol
23 REINFORGEMENT FRT/ (3752021 B4040 1 386.00 30308 \S U
24 SUPPORT,FR BUMPER RH /52115 B4011 1 39.00 3042 v
25 SUPPORT,FR BUMPER LH/%52116 B4011 C,u 1 38.00 042 V7 i Wed Pee!
26 FRONTBUMPER , Q& 52119 B4051 1 a0200 - 31388 \GC ~ '
27 COVER,FR BUMPER HOLE 52128 Ba021 <451 2200 = 1716 v
28 SUPPORTRR BUMPER RH 52155B4010.- 2L 1 39.00 3n.42 v
29 SUPPORT,RR BUMPER LH 52156 B4010 XA/ 1 45.00 3540 7 4 Y \,,h::l Pl
30 REARBUMPER . Qe 52150 B40S1 1 472.00 ass48 VB
31 SUPPORTHLAMPRH ~ 63202B4020 ¢ pr 1 15100 1urTs A
32 SUPPORT HILAMP LH ~  §3203 B4020 j 1 151.00 11278 X
33 SUPPORT RADIATOR TOP~53205 B4011 1 116.00 8870 v
- 34 SUPPORT, HOOD LOCK - 5321584010 AT 1 12.00 .38 v
~ 35 LOCKASSY, HOOD .~ &T 5351082200 1 46.00 35.88 -~
36 LINER, FR FENDER,RH _ 53875 B4010 .~ L& 1 66.00 5148
37 CUSHION, X-MEMBER RR'] 57264 B4010 4 8.20 812
38 CUSHION, X-MEMBER FR ! 57265 B4010 4 13.50 d242 X
30 RETAINER,QUARTER UPP1 62763 B4010 1 10.50 saa N
40 RETAINER QUARTER LWR"62785 B4010 1 10.50 843 X
41 SPACER,QUARTER GLASS762785 B2030 2 2.80 438 XK X
42 'SPACER.BACK DR GLASS 62785 B4010 /~ #EC .7 150 819 v TR
43 COVER,SPARE TIRE ~ (i 84770 B4021 G1 1 70000 700.00
44 CLIPBACKDOOR GLASS 84827 B4010 el 15.50 2418 5 _
45 LINER.RRWH HOUSE RH 65837 B4010 /~ 1 4500 ° 35.10 o Nt Wikeed bed
46 BACK DOOR g7005B4080 ~ BT ¢ 752,00 5E5-55 %?ﬂ
47 CHECK BACKDOOR ] 68650 B4011 1 86.00 8208
48 PLATETERIOS 75441 B4040 1 34.00 26.52 ::’,,
49 STICKER, DAIHATSU /(,ffc'.'sm B4010 1 17.50 13.65 '
1 19.50 ser X

580 MOULD'G,1/4 GLASS RH 7 755841 Ba010

s DPage s 4 14 %




EN SENG PTE LTD

REQ# M2-0011219  COAEG & 1970003630

10 REALIGN/ STRAIGHTEN RH REAR & FRONT CHASSIS FRAME/
CUT & WELD RH QUARTER PANEL! FRONT SUPPORT PANEL &

REINFORCEMENT. PANEL BEAT & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS

11 SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS
12 RENEW FRONT NUMBER PLATE
13 TOWED FROM ECP (FOC)
TOTAL (2)
TOTAL (1) & (2)
PREPARED BY SAID
TEL : 5-7481231 FAX : 6-8401128 E : acciclaim@sts.com.sg

Validity : 30 days from date of quolation.
Prices are subject to change without prior nolice.

Net Auwth oneed LM, £y be”

wfoﬂ- il

2018-04-18 09:06 am

1’2 s 54,200.00 ‘; Slo

sseomo (602 -

$30.00 .~

s7a7500 1 bS
\Cb3s- 0%

& lgpﬂ"‘]? "-—mi Y PN 'B\li
Exuss » TPA

$15080°97

\").. SoY

hotoS .

- Page 2 of 2
VEHICLE REPAIR ESTIMATION FOR SJV1902G
Parts Needed: \‘
No. PART DESG PARTNO QTY ULISTPR TTL NET PR 5 s \
51 HEADLAMP ASSY RH“! 81110 B4020 1 659,00 514.02 ~ =
52 HEADLAMPASSY LHZ" ) 84150 B4020 1 859.00 514.02 v s Defe
§3 LAMPFOGRH »~ %' 81210 67229 1 38500 278.90 v~
54 LAMP REAR COMBRH .~ 8155084020 PR 1 208.00 160.68 \-:, a5 L3
55 REFLECTCORRH .-~ 81810 B4010 1 33.00 25.74 “/ "
56 CONDENSERASSY BT 88450 Ba020 1 81500 635.70
57 BOLT, LWR ARM FR 7 80041 01700 1 12.00 E-38 ;
58 BOLT,LWRARMRR 7] 90041 10884 1 7.00 518
59 BOLT SUSPN SUPPORT ‘7 90041 20207 ) 7.50 35710 f‘/
80 BEARINGFRTAXLERH 2 90043 63360 1 125.00 07.50 |
61 RINGHOLE SNAPHUB 9 90045 21111 1 19.00 -rgz i
62 BOLT HUB RHFR 20049 12055 5 1.90 20
83 218/86 R16 LM704 08H 4t BC-18 2197 1 180.00 siﬁﬂ 6800 Su/ﬂ‘;_\‘:\
84 REVERSE SENSOR .~ 0 EA-B9 1920 1 80.00 80.00 ¥~ N\
65 R-COOLANT RCP-C500~” PM-02 1580 1 18.00 18.00 v~
66 P/ISTRGAGEAROIL .~ WSS-10 s L 4 10.00 40.00 5/
67 BIFLUID30485005-81207 WSS-11 2 8.40 1880y § G0 Nt W
88 SUNDRIES 2 Wﬁi A Vel ~ol, 20000 oa-g: at
Sug b Total (1) : 100 tﬁ&!ﬁ A AL
Labour Charges:
1 R&RJ REPLACE HEADLAMPS & REFOGCUS HEADLIGHT $30.00 ~
2 R&R RADIATOR $40.00 ~
3 R&R AIRCON & REFILL GAS $12000 .~
4 R&R ENGINE ASSY 84680 Teo |
5 R&R STEERING ASSY/ KNUCKLE/ HUB & W- BEARING/ FRONT 538000 285, |
SUSPENSION & X- MEMBER/ LOWER ARMS / DRIVESHAFTS ETC. ¥
8 CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT Ll RMYy ~xle ¢hefy ses00 ~
7 REPLACE TIRE & RIM ¥ by $30.00 .~
8 R&R/ REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR $30.00
9 R&R BACK DOOR & QUARTER GLASSES s250.00 1S0 3o

e

\.-1""1

\\‘iuh

$8&02f2 7
éu &Am.? 8 [kkQuie. Com,
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SIN TIEN SENG prevro
HEAD OFFICE & KALLANG CENTRE: Tel: 67481168
10 Kallarg Way, Singiipore 34521
Ea 24 =iz i;ﬂ-l J,ﬂ:
MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT e F . ;
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD CoReqNo 1HTH006EN
78 SHENTON WAY Ll kR e bt
#0716 AIG BUILDING Lf'fﬂ ﬂé e

SINGAPORE 079120

12.06.2018
Dear Sir
VEHICLE ACCIDENT REPAIR

VEHICLE NUMBER:SJV1902G
REFERENCE NOMBER:

Please refer tec our estimate dated 16.04.2018. We
wish to inform that the repair has been completed and
the following are attached for your necessary action.

Workshop Repair Bill No:282273 for $12,733.00

Owner's Discharge Voucher dated 19.05.2018

Fed

We loock forward to your early remittance.

Yours faithfully

-

for MANAGER
SIN TIEN SENG PTE LTD



WORKSHOP REPAIR BILL

{ __ ' p@sdSO PrixMax TAX INVOICE No 282273
GST AEG NOMZ-So11 188
ﬁx ﬂ.mwn Rea m‘ﬂﬂf agTuTnETEwa uﬁﬁfmﬁ
SIN TIEN SENGprecro MegNo 197 THAT TWIS BILL 8 ACCERTED AS CORREST
SRR s e e -0k -308 | K E5a45E
ST "HEE e | TRAVNR 00 G
CUSTOMER'S NAME & ADDRESS 3 WEE- 3 200 LA | S et &
WMerer Clayw ﬁt—?ﬁf‘“"ﬁ mﬂa&wﬁ P Ll
Mé NGia Pacy e \wnsuvenct L ﬁm:tmgucmm By
ettt wd PAYMENT CETALS .
1: fwf’w PR SpTTEe v
Singapere 6VAIDO psamons e
[TEM i DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS PERFORMED CHARGES
\ l—u w P S e PA \;r
Add-Sublet Regair .. [aw a
Add-Recoverable Expenses : '__I "
Add-Spare Parts Used . Mat) Requisition No. (s
Add-Lubrication and Oils Used
Lubrication Charge
Engine Oil L@
Transmission & Diftersntial Ol L@
Flushing Oil-Engine L@
Coolant-Radiator Legs EX(eSt woty CE\S) it
TOTAL - (1)+{2)+(3)+{4)+45) i
ADD - GST @-8% Get A (i
GRAND TOTAL - (8)4(7)
DOLARS  “Twelve MouSand Seven by nobve
*‘-\.-\-' h\ \‘hc & B l\.i 5_
' FOM BIRANDH MANAGER




DISCHARGE VOUCHER

VEHICLE OWNER: TEO HUEI HUEI (ZHANG HUI HUI)

ADDRESS: BLK 1 MARINE TERRACE
#10-298
SINGAPORE 440001

DATE: 19.05.2018
Dear Sir

VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO. :S5JV1902G

INSURER :AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
INSURANCE POLICY NO. :2100186821

ACCIDENT CLAIM HNO. -

DATE & TIME OF ACCIDENT :15.04.2018 @ 1505 HRS

I/Wle hereby certify that the repair to my/our motor wvehicle
involved in the accident on the above mentioned date and time has
been completed by Sin Tien Seng Pte Ltd te my/our entire
satisfaction and agree that payment of their account for such
repair shall be in full satisfaction and discharge of all claims
under this policy.

Yours faithfully

(SIGNATURE OF INSURED)
(COMPANY'S STAMP)

Name : 1%“ U= "."‘LL!E'!

HRT No.: S$3s0723WWC



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case  |Motifes  |Est Submated  |Ad) Assigned Aut) Rt Ad) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
Main | 20 Apr 2018 | s $$12,500.00 | 5$12,500.00 v
| | Ad) Rt | it Exbomates | | _view Rpt Cancel Case |

Main Heference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]

Insured: | TEOD MUEI HUEI @AESHA ABDULLAM TEQ, 1D 57602715C, Tel: +G58EH8RAES

Vehicle Reg. | | . |15/04/2018 15:00 - :59

Ne. ~ |SIV19026 |Date of Loss: [99 Months and 1 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r))

Clam Type: | OD / 694891254656 Policy/COver | 5100186821 (Comprehansive)

Naote No.:
| | Excess: S$600.00

Aepairer: | §in Tien Sang Pie Ltd (Kallang) 10 Kallang Way, 345215 Kallong - Tel: 5748 1231

:":‘Tr:r"_“ AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pta. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Tr, Tinesh] Tinesh Tr@aig.com

E:hp_w;‘ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd - Teli B256-3561 ... [Handied by XING GUO GQIANG] ... [Final due 30/04/2018]

Driver{Custo | AZHAR BIN GHANI (48 / Male), NRIC: SE945589A, Tel: 46593691431

dian:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al | Compose Case Mt |

» AIG_SG (25/04/2018); Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (5$12500.00) - SIV1902G - Claim Handler: Tr, Tinesh
« AIG_SG [25/04/2018): SIV1902G / OD / 15/04/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | complete |

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Compieted On Created On Done?
Mo resuits.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 26/6/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SIV1902G (69489125465G)
oD

Apr 15 2018 3:00PM
[TEO HUEI HUET @AESHA ABDULLAH TEO]
Sin Tien Seng Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 3

View |View in Browser |

!Iu-mmi-m 1 per page ﬁ =i
Mo [Finalized On | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
(3 [23/04/18 14156 Adjuster Immadiate Advice z Load HTM

7 25/04/1809:33  Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM

Photos; imeges [erpese o1 @
[o_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
I 23/04/18 14:37 General View D | s | B
2 |23/04/18 14137 General View D | csdwc | A
3 2304/18 1437 General View O adrs | B
s 2304181437 | General View O | wws |
5 23/D4/18 14:37  General View © | s | &2
|5 204718 14:37 | General View 0| aws | &
|:r 23/04/18 14:37  General View ﬁ load G | BA
|i_ﬁn-i_.i_m_:i 37 Iln-_'l_l_\!_l;; O sds | A
9 2N04/18 1437 General View @ | e | B4
10 |23/04/18 14:37 | General View D | adws | 4
11 [23/04/16 14:37 | General View 0 | Lwsrc | B
12 |23/04/18 14:37 | Genaral View | cadc | A
13 |23/04/18 14:37 | General View O sas | &
14 |23/04/18 14:37 | General View © | Ladvws | A
15 |23/04/18 14:37 | General View 0 | wadwc | A
16 | 23/04/18 14:37 | General View | weawc | A
17 |23/04/18 14:37 | General View D | edirs |
18 |23,04/1814:37 | Ganeral View O | caerws | A
19 |23/04/18 14:37 | General View 0D | s | A
20 |23/04/18 14:37 | General View 0D | Lsdwrc | &
21 23/04/16 1437 | General View @ | leadys | A
22 230418 14:37 | General View © | waws |
21 |23/04/18 14:37 | Ganaral View 0 | loeaws | B4
24 23/04/18 14:37 | Genaral View O sows | B
25 23/04/18 14:37 | General View O wews | @
26| 23/04/18 14:37 General View é_ Losd G | B
27 |23/04/18 14:37 | General View O | odws | A
:m ;yﬁﬁﬁffzﬁ | Ganerst view 0 | weorc |
29 _‘f;rz..rwm 14:37 | General View 0D | losdwc | ¥
30 23/04/16 14:37 | General View o 0| tceawe | [
31 23/04/18 14:37 | General View O | Lears | @A
32 704/18 1437 | Ganeral View O | awe | &
33 |23/04/18 14:37 | General View O | cacwc | WA
34 2/04/1814:37 | Ganersl View O | tosdaws | E

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 26/6/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3

(Aswssmnt Reports tpwrpege ] &
Mo Fealized On | LMK Auto Consultants Pre Lid (HQ) Thumbmall| Print
3’ Izﬂ"l' 1437 | General View O vdws |7
36 |23/04/18 14:37 | Geners! View B © | weiwe | B2
(37 | 23/04/18 14:37 General View i Load PG | BA
s 1037 e v 0 [ wir | @
18 2041814137 | General View 0 | toadic | B2
40 230418 14:37 | Genersl View © | oadwc | 4
41 23/0418 1437 General View © | Lsdws | B
42 [20/04/18 1437 | General View © v [@
43 23/04/18 1437 General View © | loadwc | B4
iju{ﬂl.ﬂﬂ 14;37 *mm D | wasws | A
45 | JDa/18 14:37 | Genersl View D | e | 4
46 |23/04/18 14:37  General View D | e | A
47 |23/04/18 14:37 | Gemeral View D | wowwre | &4
48 |22/D4/18 14:37 | Ganeral View O | s | @
!-g 23/04/18 14:37 | Ganeral View 0D | cecrc | A
50 |23/04/18 14:37 | Ganeral View © | s | B
|51 |23/04/18 14:37 | General View O | oaws | B
52 (23/04/18 14:37 | General View D | dws | A
53 |23/04/18 1437 | General View D | saerc | &
54 |23/04/18 14:37 | Genaral View D | adwc | A
S5 230418 1437 | General View O | Lodws | BB
56 23/04/18 14:37 | General View D | caaws | A
(57 23/04/18 14137 | General View © | Lwos | 4
58 |23/04/18 14:37 | General View O [ oaws | @
58 |23/04/18 14:37 | General View D | oadwc | A
60 |23/D4/18 14:37 | General View 0| icars | &
61 |23/04/18 14:37 General View O | wearc | 4
82 23/04/18 1437 | General View O | adirc | M
63 |23/04/16 1437 Odometer Reading O | scrs | A
!M (23/04/18 14137 | Chassis Number O | aws | B
Documentation a [Lperpege  [v] &
N | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 |23/04/18 14:44 | ESTIMATE Load PDF
2 |35/04/1809:28 | Certificate of Insurance 1 Load POF
3 25/04/1809:28 Certificate of Insurance 2 Load FDF
4 |25/04/18 09:28 | Certificate of Insurance 3 Load PDF
5 |25/04/18 0928 | Driver's Driving License Load PDF
& |25/04/18 1512 Driver's Driving License - AZHAR BIN GHANI Load FDF
7 | 25/D4/18 15:12 | Driver's Driving License - AZHAR BIN GHANI Load PDF
8 |13/D6/16 10:45 | SUPPLEMENTARY LIST Load POF
5 |I6/06/18 12:35  Workshop Invoice Load POF
{10 |26/D5/18 12:35 Discharge Voucher Load PCF
Linked Accident Report Documents

View [View in Browser | ]
Assessment Reports 1 per page ~)| &
No_|Finaiized On Sin Tien Seng Pte Lid (Kallang) Thumbnail | Print
1 [16/04/18 11:51 Accident Statement ﬁ Laad HTM
Photos/Images [3perpage  [¥]|
Mo | Finalised On | Sin Tien Seng Pte Ltd (Kallang) | | Thumbnail | Print

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 26/6/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Page 3 of 3

Assessment Reports 1 per page La [,
No |Fmsized On | Sin Tien Seng Pte Ltd (Kallang] Thumbnall | Print
1 |16/D4/1811:38 | Accident Photo 0 | oasws | 4
2 |16/04/18 11:38 _in_a_amr_hm g Load PG | BA
3 |16/04/1811:38 | Accident Photo O | bewrs | &
4 16/D4/18 11:38 | Accident Photo © | oacws | &
5 | 16/M4f18 11:38 Accident Photo © | odws | 4
6 | 16/04/18 11:38 | Accidant Phote. 0 | loadiec | A
7 |16/04/18 11:38 | Accident Phote D | aws | A
B [16/04/1811:38 | Accident Photo D | wwowrs | A
[No_|Finalized On Sin Tien Seng Pte Ltd (Kallang]) Thumbnail | Print
1 | UE/04/18 11:41 Sketch Plan Losd TIF

2 16/04/18 1148 | Accident Sketch Plan g Load TIF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | print |

There are no document checklists configured,

Our Chackiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ)

Show Remarks To: L] Handiing Insurer
Nptm: Ammarss are prvate umiess you show & o other partes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 26/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg no 1sesa7198r
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01.25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 8844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia F'ac':;lg mmmvraw#? » Our File No:  CS/AIG18007313/GOBE2
AlG Bullding, nton Way -
Singapore 078120 Date: 26/06/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant. TEOQ HUEI HUE! @AESHA ABDULLAH TEO  Paolicy No: 21001868821
Date of Loss. 165/04/2018 Nature of Claim; OD Claim No: 684891254656
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: 8Jv1902G
Make & Model: DAIHATSU TERIDS, 1.5 2WD (M) Engine No: 2148323
Reg. Date: 14/01/2010 (Man. Year 2008) Chassis No JDAJ200G001017132
Caolour Green Odometer 90814 km
Engine Capacity 1485 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: 5325,000.00
Sum Insured (S5) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable)! Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 21565 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 216/65 R16
Front Left Side: Pirelll 5 mm Rear Left Side: Toye 5 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 5 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 5 mm
The above valas Mpresent (e FEManMg e reacs depn
(COST OF CLAIMS - _Repairer's Adjuster's Difference _ Diff %|
Parts 12.061.83 8.460.00 260183 21.57
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7,375.00 B,165.00 1,210.00 16.41
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 19,436.83 15,625.00 3811.83 19.61
Approved Total (Overridden) (5%) 12,500.00
« Excess (5§) 600.00 600,00 0.00 0.00
(%) 18.836.83 11.900,00 6.936.83 3683
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,318.58 833,00 435 58 36.83
Nett Amount (S§) 20,155.41 12,733.00 742241 36.83
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 19/04/2018
Date Inspecled: 2000472018 Inspeciled AL Sin Tien Seng Pte Lid (Kallang)
10 Kallang Way
Singapore 348215
Estimated Penod of Repair: 18.0 days

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 26/6/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE This repert mpresents our indings al the lime and place of inspection sisfed herein, Such inspection haa been camed oul o the bast of our
knawledge and abiity but any other kabilfy under any other circumstences s hemby expressly exciuded
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amaount
1 1 *ENGINE MOUNTING RH Not Necessary 50.70F ~F
2 1 *ENGINE MOUNTING LH Not Necessary 50.70F *-F
3 1 *"ENGINE MOUNTING RR Not Necessary 56.16F “F
i 1 *‘RADIATOR ASSY Benl 464 10F "484 10F
5 1 *STEP PRIMER Necessary-1PC ONLY 124 00OF “62 00F
6 L *AUTO GLASS URETHANE Necessary-1PC ONLY 102.00F *51.00F
7 1 "WHEEL, DISC ALLOY RHF Cut 538.98F *538.98F
8 1 *KNUCKLE, STEERING RH Not Necessary 25038 F *~F
8 1 *HUB FR AXLE RH Bent 21762F  *217.62F
0 1 “TIE ROD END RH Not Necessary 53.82F *-F
11 1 "RH STRG RACK END Not Necessary 89.70F ~F
12 1 *COVER, DISC BRAKE RH Not Necessary 25.74F ~F
13 1 "RH FRONT LOWER ARM Bent 127 92F "27.92F
14 1 *ABSOREBER SHOCK, RH FR Bent 167.70F *167.70F
5 1 *SUPPORT, ABSORBER RHF Bent TE44F *TE44F
1% 1 *ROD, STABILIZER RH FR Not Necessary 5148F ~F
w1 *X-MEMBER ENGINE Not Necessary 108.42F ~F
8 1 "CROSSMEMBER CENTRE Not Necessary 181.74F *-F
19 1 *DAMPER X-MEMBER Not Necessary 61.682F “F
20 1 "MEMBER, FR SUSP Bent 151944F *151944F
21 4 *BOLT, ENGINE SUPPORT Not Necessary 2T 44F ~F
2 1 ‘COVER, ENGINE UNDER Deformed 31200F  *312.00F
23 1 *REINFORCEMENT FRT Benl 301.08F *150.00 F
24 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 31356F  *160.00F
25 1 *COVER, FR BUMPER HOLE Missing 17.16F *17.16F
26 1 *SUPPORT, RR BUMPER RH Deformed 3042F  *30.42F
7 1 *SUPPORT, RR BUMPER LH Not Necessary 35.10F *F
28 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 38816F  "1B0.00F
28 1 *SUPPORT H/ILAMP RH Mot Necessary 117.78F =F
an 1 *SUPPORT HILAMP LH Not Mecassary 117.78F ~F
311 *SUPPORT RADIATOR TOP Bent 89.70F  *BO.TOF
32 1 *SUPPORT, HOOD LOCK Bent 9.36F *036F
3 1 ‘LOCK ASSY, HOOD Bent 3588F “35.88F
34 1 ‘LINER, FR FENDER, RH Deformed 51.48F *51.48F
35 4 *CUSHION, X-MEMBER RR Not Necessary 28.72F *F
B 4 *CUSHION, X-MEMBER FR Not Necessary 4212F “.F
7 o1 *RETAINER, QUARTER UPP Not Necessary 8.19F ~F
3 1 *RETAINER, QUARTER LWR Not Necessary 8.19F *F
9 2 *SPACER, QUARTER GLASS Not Mecessary 4.36F ~F
40 1 'EP!::CEH. BACK DR GLASS Necessary 8.19F *B.1OF
(TPCS)
41 1 *COVER, SPARE TIRE Cut T00.00F *T00.00F
442 2 *CLIP, BACK DOOR GLASS Necessary 24 18F *24 18F
43 1 *LINER, RR WH HOUSE RH Deformed 35.10F *35.10F
44 1 “BACK DOOR Bent 586.56F  "350.00F
45 1 ‘CHECK, BACK DOOR Mot Necessary 6708F =
46 1 *PLATE, TERIOS Necessary 26.52F *268.52F
a7 1 *STICKER, DAIHATSU Necessary 1365F  *1365F
a8 1 *MOULDING, 1/4 GLASS RH Not Necessary 1521F “F
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Oty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
48 1 *HEADLAMP ASSY RH Cracked 514.02F *514.02F
80 1 *HEADLAMP ASSY LH Cracked 514.02F *514.02F
51 1 *LAMP FOG RH Distorted 27880 F *276.90F
52 1 *LAMP, REAR COMB RH Broken 160.68 F *1B0.B8BF
5 1 *REFLECTOR RH Cul 25.TAF ‘25 74F
54 1 *CONDENSER ASSY Bent 635.70F *635.70F
8 1 ‘BOLT, LWR ARM FR Not Necessary 9.36F *-F
5 1 *BOLT, LWR ARM RR Not Necessary 546 F ~F
57 6 *BOLT, SUSPN SUPPORT Mot Necessary 35.10F “F
58 1 "BEARING, FRT AXLE RH MNecessary §7.50F *O7.50F
58 1 *RING, HOLE SNAFP, HUB Mot Necessary 14.82F ~F
B0 5 *BOLT HUB RH FR Nol Necessary 7.40F *F
81 1 *215/65 R16 LMT04 98H (50%) Cul 160.00 F *B0.00F
62 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Damaged BO.OOF *B0.00OF
63 1 *R-COOLANT RCP-C500 MNecessary 18.00F *18.00F
64 4 *PISTRG & GEAR OIL Necessary 40.00 F *40.00F
B 2 *B/IFLUID30485005-8120 MNecessary 16.80F *16.80F
66 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 200,00 F *125.10F
B7 1 *RH REAR AXLE SHAFT Bent 482 .04 F *482.04F
B3 1 *RH RR AX-SHAFT RETAINER (IN) Necessary B162F *8162F
B9 1 *RH RR AX-SHAFT RETAINER (OUT) Necessary 2B08F “28.08F
T 1 *RH REAR AXLE BEARING MNecessary 44 45F ‘44 4BF
™ 1 *RH REAR WHEEL RIM Cut 538 08F *538.98F
T 1 *RH REAR TIRE (OWNER PAYS 50%) Scralched 160.00F *BO.00F
1 *CHARCOAL CANNISTER Cu 16068 F *16068F
T4 1 *SUPPORT. FR BUMPER RH Deformed 3042F *3042F
= 1 *SUPPORT, FR BUMPER LH Deformed 3042F *3D42F
F=Franchise pan

Total Parts (S3) 12,061.83 9,460.00

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous Hems selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 R&R / REPLACE HEADLAMPS & REFOCUS HEADLIGHT New 30.00 30.00
2 RAR RADIATOR New 40.00 40.00
i RAR AIRCON & REFILL GAS Mew 120.00 120.00
4  RAR ENGINE ASSY MNew 400.00 300.00
5 RER STEERING ASSY /| KNUCKLE / HUB & W-BEARING / MNew 380.00 250.00

FRONT SUSPENSION & X-MEMBER | LOWER ARMS /

DRIVESHAFT ETC
<] CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT MNew 65.00 65.00
7 REPLACE TIRE & RIM New 30.00 30.00
8 RA&R/REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR New 30.00 30.00
g RE&R BACK DOOR & QUARTER GLASSES New 250.00 150.00
10 REALIGN /| STRAIGHTEN RH REAR & FRONT CHASSIS New 4.200.00 3,520.00

FRAME /| CUT & WELD RH QUARTER PANEL / FRONT

SUPPORT PANEL & REINFORCEMENT. PANEL BEAT &

REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS
11 SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS New 1,800.00 1,600.00
12 RENEW FRONT NUMBER PLATE New 30.00 30.00
13 TOWED FROM ECP(FOC) ([NPA) New 0.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 7,375.00 6,165.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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